

**AU COMMUNITY LIAISON COMMITTEE  
QUARTERLY MEETING**

**Date:** Monday, June 5, 2017

**Time:** 6:30 p.m. Meet & Greet with refreshments; 7 p.m. meeting

**Location:** Abramson Family Founders' Room, Lower Lever, School of International Service, Nebraska and New Mexico Avenues, NW

**Free parking is available in the School of International Service Parking Garage. The garage entrance is on Nebraska Avenue. Please turn right into the garage from the southbound traffic lane, or enter straight from New Mexico Avenue, NW.**

**AGENDA**

*\*Chairing this meeting will be Fanta Aw, AU's Interim Vice President of Campus Life. Facilitating this meeting will be Don Edwards of Justice & Sustainability Associates.*

**Introductions and Opening Remarks**

- 1. New Business & Neighborhood Issues – Open Discussion**
  - Request for information for Fall 2017 enrollment [Tom Smith]
- 2. Update on the AU Neighborhood Collaborative** [Linda Argo, Assistant VP of External Relations & Auxiliary Services]
- 3. Status of the CLC** [Open discussion led by meeting facilitator]
- 4. Standing Reports for the Third Quarter**
  - A. Construction Update [David Dower, Assistant VP of Planning and Project Management]
    - East Campus
    - Hall of Science
    - Public Safety Building Demolition
    - Summer Projects on Campus
  - B. Student Conduct Off Campus since December 2016 [Michelle Espinosa, Associate Dean of Students]
    - Conduct Complaints for the Academic Year
- 5. AU President-Designate Sylvia Mathews Burwell Update** [David Taylor, President's Chief of Staff]
- 6. Good of the Order**
  - A. AU Events Open to the Community